MEM.5001.0002.7999

RE: 141219 Commissions Advice (003).pdf

From: Melanie McGrail <(gI&ehEIRI{elt=1els! >

To: Glen Ward <ot e >, Joshua Preston
SPersonal Information >
Cc: Richard Murphy <[&=&IelsEIRIn{elagat=Vile]a] >, Huw Whitwell

yPersonal Information  |g
Date: Fri, 23 Mar 2018 13:52:20 +1100

Attachments: 3573_001.pdf (461.34 kB)

Hi Glen
Please see attached Neil Young’s advice dated 23 December 2013.

Cheers
Melanie

Melanie McGrail | Executive Assistant to:

Barry Felstead (Chief Executive Officer — Australian Resorts)
Joshua Preston ( Chief Legal Officer — Australian Resorts )
Lonnie Bossi (Chief Operating Officer)

Alan McGregor (Chief Financial Officer — Australian Resorts)
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From: Glen Ward
Sent: Friday, 23 March 2018 9:51 AM

To: Joshua Preston

Cc: Richard Murphy; Huw Whitwell

Subject: RE: 141219 Commissions Advice (003).pdf

Hi Josh

Sorry to be a pain, but you will see that Neil's advice refers back to an earlier advice (23 December
2013). 1 don’t suppose you have that one to hand, too?

Cheers — Glen

Glen Ward
Partne
Personal Information

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter



MEM.5001.0002.8000

From: Joshua Preston [y NI nETTon
Sent: Friday 23 March 20

To: Glen Ward {2l e T
Cc: Richard Murphy <{gGEeliEIRIgl{eliaslE1ely:

Subject: 141219 Commissions Advice (003).pdf
Morning Glen,
See attached as discussed. Apologies for the delay in forwarding it through to you.

If possible can you please consider it and let me know when the earliest possible time might be to
discuss it with you.

Cheers
Josh

Joshua Preston
Chief Legal Officer — Australian Resorts
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W crownresorts.com.au

Privacy and Confidentiality Notice

The information contained herein and any attachment is intended solely for the named recipients. It ma
y contain privileged confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete the mes
sage and any attachments and notify the sender of mis-delivery: Any use or disclosure of the contents
of either is unauthorised and may be unlawful. All liability for viruses is excluded to the fullest extent pe
rmitted by law.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost by
mistaken delivery). Please notify us if you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from your system. Any
unauthorised use of this email is expressly prohibited. Our liability in connection with this email (including due to viruses
in any attachments) is limited to re-supplying this email and its attachments. We collect personal information to provide
and market our services and for other purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we
collect and handle personal information.
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